

Fw: Release

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 28 Dec 2017 21:42:22 -0500
Attachments: OEB Issues Decision On OPG Rate Application NR Dec 28 Final.docx (159.65 kB)

Are you okay with the content? Looks good to me with the FHP mention included. Ministry has approved.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: GRUETZNER Ted -STAKEREL <ted.gruetzner@opg.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 8:21 PM

To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)

Subject: Release

Here is a revised release approved by the CEO - note the change in how FHP is framed - this was at the insistence of Jeff and the CFO as they are concerned the other wording you had could impact discussions with lenders - they both were strong on the point

I think we do cover it with the OEB wording we quote

We still hope to post tonight

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.